C-6

From: Lindsey Caballero <|caballero@whitestoneassoc.com>
Sent: Monday, March 14, 2022 1:42 PM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] FOIL Request - Johnson Avenue, Depew (Lancaster), New York

Good afternoon,

Please see attached a FOIL request regarding the below-referenced property.

Undeveloped land; Johnson Avenue, Depew (Lancaster), Erie County, New York; SBL: 115.09-1-
39, 115.09-1-38, 115.09-1-37 & 115.09-1-50; Owner: Charles Youngers; Whitestone Project #:
EM2218928.000.

Electronic copies are preferred but please let me know if a charge is accrued.
Please contact me with any questions.

Thank you,
Lindsey

WHITESTONE

An Employee-Owned Company

LINDSEY CABALLERO

30 INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD, SUITE 250
WARREN, NEW JERSEY 07059

Icaballero@whitestoneassoc.com
whitestoneassoc.com
V-Card

P: 908.668.7777
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16 OLD FORGE ROAD

SUITEA
RoOCKY HiLL, CT 06067
860.726.7889

An Employee-Owned Company whitestoneassoc.com

Whitestone Associates Inc. (Whitestone) is conducting a Phase | Environmental Site Assessment at the below-
referenced location. Whitestone requests copies of any available files addressing or pertinent to environmental
investigations, underground storage tanks (USTs), corrective actions, contaminant releases, incidents, fires,
hazardous materials storage, citations, notices of violation, or other areas of concern at the below-referenced

property. Electronic copies are preferred.

Undeveloped land; Johnson Avenue, Depew (Lancaster), Erie County, New York; SBL: 115.09-1-39, 115.09-1-38,
115.09-1-37 & 115.09-1-50; Owner: Charles Youngers; Whitestone Project #: EM2218928.000.

*Site Boundary outlined in red
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Other Office Locations:
WARREN, NJ CHALFONT, PA SOUTHBOROUGH, MA WALL, NJ PHILADELPHIA, PA BEDFORD, NH TAMPA, FL
908.668.7777 215.712.2700 508.485.0755 732.592.2101 215.848.2323 603.514.2230 813.851.0690

Environmental & Geotechnical Engineers & Consultants



